AGENDA
CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479

Regular Board Meeting, Monday, February 12th, 2024, 7:00 p.m. at the Crest Board
Office, Colony, Kansas

A. Call To Order

B. Additions to Agenda
1.
2.

C. Consent Agenda
1. Approval of Minutes for January 8th, January 22nd and January 29th, 2024

2. Approval of Bills
3. Enrollment Report
4. Budget Status Ledger Report

D. Information ltems
1. ANW Special Education Minutes
2. Superintendent/Principal Report

E. ltems of Business
1. Open Enrollment Capacity Discussion

. Senior Trip
. Snow Days/Make Up Days
. 2024-2025 District Calendar

. Greenbush Virtual Program Discussion

. Resignations

2

3

4

5

6. Daycare Lease Agreement
7

8. Facility Improvements

9

. Personnel — Executive Session

F. Adjournment - Next meeting Monday, March 18th, 2024 7:00 p.m.



02/01/24 4
03-04-05-0
dir:>mapp?

2:21:57mm
2 pyckird2.1st

DATE PREPARED 013124

PURCHASE
ORDER NO
003378-01
003379-01

003396-01

003350-01
003391-01
0033%2-01
0033%4-01
003395-01
003397-01
10339901

003389-01

003387-01
003388-01

003393-01

003398-01

003381-0%
003383-01%
003384-01

003382-01

003385-01

SACCT DATE  DATE
PAID CANCEL

11780 010824

11780 010824

00520 011924

00534 011924
00515 011924
00516 011924
00518 011924
00519 011924
00521 011924
0053C 011924

00513 011924

00511 011924
00512 011924

00517 011924

Q0523 011924

00501 011924
00503 611924
00504 0611924

00502 011924

00505 011924

MARR2

PAYMENT  JOURNAL

G558 BANK
Usn479  CREST
CHECK VENDOR
NO. NO. NAME
R 36495 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC
R 36435 9349 STOUT ELECTRIC
Vendor Total
R 36496 0150 AMERICAN HERITAGE
Vendor Total
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0454 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ACMINISTRATOR
R 36497 0154 BAY BRIDGE ACMINISTRATOR
Vendor Total
R 36498 0159 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATCR
Vendor Total

R 36499 0153 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
R 3649% 9153 BLUE CRGSS BLUE SHIELD O

Vendor Total
R 36500 G152 CREST EDUCATION ASSOCIAT

Vendor Total
R 36501 0158 EMPOMER RETIREMENT-KPERS

Vendor Total
R 36502 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
R 36502 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
R 36502 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Vendar Total
R 36503 0151 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE

Vendor Tetal

R 36504 0157 KPERS

0RDER
AMOUNT
.00
.C0

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PAID ST CT

422,00 VF € 121523

10¢8.87 VF € 010223

1490.87

18.96 VF T JAN PAY

103.12 VF C JAN PAY
182.00 VF C JAN PAY
229.58 VF C JAN PAY
795.00 VF C JAN PAY
121.18 VF C JAN PAY
29.86 VF C JAN PAY
76,26 VF C JAN PAY

1536.94

3615.00 VE C JAN PAY

3415.00
31268.70 VF € JAN PAY
1365.49 VF € JAN PAY

374.58 VF C JAN PAY

374.50

350.00 VF C JAN PAY

.00
.10
.00

350,00

9176.24 VF C JAN PAY
12151.31 VF C JAN PAY
12451.31 VF C JAN PAY

.00

.00

.00

33478.86

5737.14 VF C JAN PAY

5737.14

8831.59 VF C JAN PAY

CHECKS 36495 -

PAGE 1

38527

DESCRIPTICN

ELECTRICAL-WATER HE
ELECTRIC-EMERG/EXIT

CANCER - AMERICAN H

VISION (PLAN 125)
SALARY PROTECTION
LIFE INSURANC TERM
PREPAID MEDICAL EXP
CANCER

ACCIDENT INS

ID THEFT

TSA SEC BENEFIT LI

BCAS INS (PLAN 125)
BCBS DENTAL {PLAW 1

ASSOCIATION OUES

KPERS 457 RETIREMEN

FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
SOCIAL SECURITY OEDI
SOCIAL SEEURITY DiS

STATE WITHHOLDING

KPERS DEOUCTION



02/01/24 02:21:57pm
03-04-05-02 pyckjr02.ist
dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 013124

PURCHASE SACCT DATE
ORDER NO
00338601 00508 011924

00340G-01 11670 011924

014808-01 11780 011924
014808-02 11780 011924
014816-01 11780 011924
014816-02 11780 011924

014811-01 11810 011924

003403-01 21660 011924

00340%-01 11270 011924
003401-02 11280 011924
003401-03 11160 011924
003401-04 11270 911924
003401-05 11280 011924
003401-06 11156 311924
003401-07 1181C 011924
003401-08 11210 011924
003401-09 11670 011924
003401-10 11560 011924
003401-11 22540 011924
003401-12 37530 011924
003401-13 21040 011924
003401-14 11530 011924
003401-15 11530 011924
Q03401-16 11580 011924
Q03401-17 37530 011924
003401-18 11160 011924
003402-01 11640 £11924
003402-02 11550 031924
003402-03 13300 011924

PAID CANCEL

CHECK
NO.
R 36504

R 36505

R 36506
R 36506
R 36506
R 36506

R 36507

R 36508

R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 36565
R 36509
R 36509
R 36509
R 34509
R 34509

MARP2
PAYMENT ~ JOURNAL
GSSB BANK

Uso47e  CREST

VENDOR ORDER
NG, NAME AMOUNT
0157 KPERS .00

Vendor Total .00
0270 KANSAS EMPLOYMENT SECURI .00

Vendor Total .06
1628 CINTAS FIRE PROTEETICN 2085,00

1628 CINTAS FIRE PROTEETION .06

CHECKS 36495 -

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PALD ST CT
1062.17 VF [ JAN PAY

9893.76

PAGE 2

36577

DESCREPTION

KPERS RETIREES W.A.

116,71 VF C Q4/2024 14135788 QTR4 UNEMPLOYMENT

2085.00 PF ( OF58691847
127.50 PF G OF58691847
736.84 PF C Multiples
194,25 PF C Multiples
736.84) 0F58691026.
194,25) 0F58691322

e e e —— =

1628 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 736.84
1628 £INTAS FIRE PROTECTION 194,25
(

(

Vendor Total 3016.0%

1875 FOUR STATE MAINTENANCE 69.74
Vendor Total 69,74

0584 CARD SERVICES .00
Vendor Total .00

1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .a0
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .a0
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CAROMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00

N

3143.59

69.74 PF C 665624

149,50 VF C 011624 STMT
149,50 VF C 011624 STMT
22.94 VF C 011024 STMT
779.22 VF C 011024 STMT
779,21 VF C 011024 STME
54,77 VF C 011024 STMT
29,99 VF € 011024 STMT
61,10 VF € 011024 STMT
40,00 VF € 011024 STMT
23,30 VF € 011024 STMT
95,98 VF C 011024 STHT
16,99 VF C 011024 STMT
19.98 VF C 011024 STMT
3,99 VF C 011024 STMT
2,07 VF C 011024 STMT
20.00 VF C 011024 STMT
71.93 VF C 11024 STMT
25.96 VF C G11024 STMT
96,23 VI C 011024 STMT2
90.82 VF C 011024 STMT2
80.00 VF C 011024 STMT2

BLOG CAT ALARM MONIT'
SERV CHG-ALARM MONT
ALARM INSPECTICN, Sl
FUS LINK HEAT DETEC

CUSTODIAL SUPPL-PAA)

NON-FOOD SUPPL-UTEN:

HS INSTR EQUIP-LABEI
K-8 INSTR EQUIP-LAA
K-8 MUSIC SUPPLIES
HS PAGING/SPEAKER £
K-8 PAGING/SPEAKER |
HS TEACH SUPPLIES
MAINT SUPPL-FIRE PR
HS TECH SUPPL
SCHOOL ADMIN-AIRTAM
ADM/SUPPL- SEAL STA
PROF DEV SUPPL-INSEI
THOMPSON OIL PREK SI
NON-FOGD SUPPL-PAPE
POSTAGE-XORA MAIL
POSTAGE-BOND MAILIN
BACKGROUND CHECK
THOMPSON OIL-PREK S
5TH GR SUPPLIES
SCHOOL ADMIN-NEWSLE
ADM PURCH SERV-BACK
BAND-WASHBURN UNIV



02/01/24 0

03-04-05-02 pyckjr0z,ist

dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 013124

PURCHASE
ORDER NO
003402-04

003404-01

003405-01
003405-02
003405-03

0G3406-01
003407-01
003408-01
003409-01

003410-01

003413-01

003414-07

003411-01

003412-01

(03415-09

003417-01
003418-01

2:21:57pm

SACCT  DATE

PAID CANCEL

11530 0115924

11320 011924

11530 011924
11640 011924
11200 011924

11840 011924
11840 011924
11840 011924
11840 011924

11760 011924

11246 011924

11520 011924

11970 011924

12030 911924

11770 011924

11950 011924
11850 011924

MAPP2
PAYMENT ~ JOURNMAL PAGE 3
GSSB BANK
USD479 CREST CHECKS 36495 - 36527
CHECK YENDOR ORDER AMOUNT PAY INVOICE DESCRIPTION
NO. NO. NAME AMOUNT PAID ST CT
R 34509 1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE .00 9,55 VF C 611024 STMTZ  BOND MAIL POSTAGE
Vendor Total .00 2623.23
R 36510 0219 CITY OF COLONY .00 500.00 VF C 24-0111-1 HEALTH SRVC-11/25-1
Vendor Total .08 500.00
R 36511 0226 CRAWKAN .00 111,32 VF € 010124 A#115624 B0ARD OFFICE PHONE/!
R 36511 0226 CRAWKAN .00 955,70 VF € 010124 A#115624 SCHOOL ADMIN PHONE/

R 36511 0226 CRAWKAN

Vendar Total

R 36512 0279 EVERGY
] 36512 0279 EVERGY
R 36512 0279 EVERGY
R 36512 0279 EVERGY

Vendor Tetal

R 36513 2244 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL SVES

.00 3315,60 VF C 010124 A#115624 INTERNET/PHONE

.00 1695.00 VF C 1727358573-0112 ELECTRIC

.0C 96.47 VF C 1727389336-0112 ELECTRIC

.00 96,63 VF C 5904412625-0112 ELECTRIC

.00 368,30 VF C 2470295528-0112 ELECTRIC

.00 2256.40

.00 670.95 VF 15495 TRASH SERVICE

Vendor Total

R 36514 0163 JACK'S NITCH SPCRTING GO

.00 5410.00 VF C CREST UNIFORMS HS MISC-HS BOYS BAS

Vendor Total
R 36315 0585 KANREN, INC.

Vendor Tatal
R 36516 2580 KANSAS DRUG TESTING

Vendor Toial

R 36517 2546 KANSAS GAS SERVICE

.00 56190.00

Vendor Tatal

R 36518 0055 KEYMAN LOCKSMITH SERVICE

.00 252,00 VF C 2401050100504  ADM SERV-6MO.MEMBER
""""""""" o .0

00 36.00 VF C 92903/92902 DRUG TESTING
''''''' 0 %0

.00 135,41 VF C 512110334-0108 BUS BARN HEAT

w s

.60 200.80 VF C 25509 DOOR HANDLED,KLYED
"""""" 0 200,80

Vendar Total

R 34519 0290 MFA OIL COMPAMY
R 36519 0299 MFA OIL COMPANY

00 2408.00 VF C 1123123 #876922 BUS FUEL
.00 136,61 VF C 123123 #876921 FUEL- VAN,PICKUP

Vendor Total



02/01/24 02:21:57pm

03-04-05-02 pyckjr02.1st

dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 013124

MAPPZ
PAYMENT  JOURNAL
GSSB BANK

uso47e CREST

PURCHASE SACCT DATE CHECK VENCOR ORDER
ORDER NO PAID CANCEL NO. NO. NAME AMOUNT PAID ST CT
003414-01 28540 011924 011924 C 36520 00463 MILLER GROUP .00 17.48 VF C
Vendor Total .00 17,48
003419-01 11770 011924 R 34521 0174 SIGN BROTHERS .00 1069.00 Vr C
Vendor Tetal 06 1069.0C
014801-01 26520 012224 0 36522 0188 LUMDS INFORMATION SYSTEM 3179.38 317938 PF C
Vendor Total 317938 3179.38
003421-01 11240 012624 0 36523 0183 BSN SPORTS LLC .00 1284.03 VF €
Vendar Total .00 1284.03
003420-01 21080 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE .00 8,20 VF C
003420-02 11160 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE .00 71,91 VF C
00342003 21080 012624 0 26524 1044 CAPITAL ONE Q0 26,24 VF C
003420-04 11810 912624 0 34524 10&4 CAPITAL ONE .00 33,72 VF C
00342005 11560 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE .40 846,55 VF C
003420-06 11160 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE .40 32,32 W C
003420-07 11160 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE 1] 162,55 ¥F C
003420-G8 11560 012624 0 36524 1044 CAPITAL ONE .00 16,72 VW C
Vendor Total .00 a72.21
003422-0% 11790 G12624 0 36525 0263 PERSONAL SERVIEE INSURAN .00 641.00 VF C
Vendar Total .00 641,00
003424-01 28540 012624 0 358526 0254 MILLER HARDWARE NIt 17.48 V§ C
Vendor Total .00 17.48
003425-01 21680 012924 0 36527 0525 B&3 FARMS .00 323196 VF €
Vendor Total .00 3237.96
Journal Total 6265.21 121937.12

PAGE 4

CHECKS 36495 - 36527

AMOUNT PAY INVAICE

560642

2901

924437768

1653385220
1653385220
1653385220
1653385220
1653385220
1653385220
1653385220
1653385220

121812

560642

2038-3

DESCRIPTION

AG/CTE SUPPL-SAW BL

BLDG SIGNS-RECORD B

K-8 TEXTBOOKS-LUMOS

BASEBALL CAPS

FO0D SUPPLIES

K-8 LEXIA PRIZES
FOOD SUPPLIES

MAINT SUPPLIES
80ARD SUPPLIES-APPR
K-8 TEACHING -SUPPLI
CO-TEACHING TASN SU
BOARD SUPPLIES

VAN INSURANCE-KIA

AG/CYE SUPPL-SAW BL.

FOOD SUPPLIES-BEEF



02/07/24 12:58:20pm
03-04-05-02 pyckjr02.lst
dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 021224

PURCHASE SACCT OATE  DATE
CRDER NG PAID CANCEL
(314813-01 30560 021224
014813-02 30560 021224

014787-09 11780 021224

014799-01 11810 021224
014819-01 11870 021224

014815-01 11310 021224

014817-01 11660 021224

014822-01 11300 021224
014822-02 11310 021224

003426-01 11780 021224

003427-07 11760 021224

003428-01 24500 021224

(03429-01 11780 021224
(03430-01 11780 021224

003431-01 11770 021224

MARP2
PAYMENT  JOURNAL

usna7e  CREST

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PAID ST CT

2090.00 PF C INV143419
209,00 PF C INV143419

2299.00

440,00 PF C 4205

56,80 PF C 447088-1

772,33 PF C 448116

1800,00 PF C INV-240082

]

1890,00

195,00 PF € INV384898

CHECK VENDOR GRDER
NO, NO. NAME AMOUNT

Q 36528 0205 95 PERCENT GROUP LiC 2090.00
Q 36528 0205 95 PERCENT GROUP LLC .C0
Vendor Total 20%0.00

0 36529 0569 GLASSWORKS 588.80
Vendar Total 588,80

0 36530 0269 HENRY KRAFT, INC, 134,38
0 36530 0269 HENRY KRAFT, INC. 772,33
Vendar Total 906.71

0 36531 0191 JAY PARSONS 64,00
Vendor Total 64,00

0 36532 0586 MARCIA BRENNER ASSOCIATE 1800.00
Vendor Total 1800.00

0 36533 0654 POWERSCHOCGL GROUP LLE 195.00
0 36533 0654 PCWERSCHOGL GROUP LLC 405,75

405,75 PF C INV384898

600.75

600,75

610.75 VF C 1-14553-1

Yendor Tatal
0 36534 1160 ACE REFRIGERATION HEATIN .00
Vendor Total :éﬁ -
0 36535 2436 ALL IN OME PEST HOME & L .00
Vendor Total :6@ -
0 36536 0212 ANW SPECIAL ED COOP .00
Vendor Total “".65
0 36537 1922 BASCOCK CONSTRUCTION LLE .00
0 36537 1922 BABCOCK CONSTRUCTION LLEC 00
Vendor Totel :66 N
{ 36538 0054 C. ALLEN FOR YOUR OQORS, 0

Vendor Total G0

19553.34

100,00 V& € 3909
490,00 VF € 3903

624,85 VF [ 133649

624,85

PAGE 1

CHECKS 36528 - 36558

DESCRIPTION

K&2 ATRISK PHONICS
K&2 SHIP PHGNICS CU

WINDOW REPAIRS

CUSTODIAN SUPPL-AIR
EQUIP-VACUUM QUICK -

SCH ADM RPT CREATCR

HS INST-SCHOOLMESSE
K8 INST-SCHOCGLMESSE

SERVICE GUTDOOR WAL

ANNUAL EXTERMINATOR

FEB 1 DISTRICT CONT

SMOW CLEARING 1/%7
SNOW CLEARING 1/8

REPAIR BUS BARN DOG



02/07/24 121581 200m MAPP2
03-04-05-02 pyckjri2.1lst PAYMENT  JOURNAL
diri>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 021224 UsD479  CREST

PURCHASE SACCT ODATE  DATE CHECK VENDOR ORDER
QRDER NG PAID CANCEL NO. NO. NAME AMOUNT
003432-61 11750 021224 0 36539 06219 CITY OF COLONY .00
003432-62 11750 021224 0 36539 0219 CITY OF COLONY .00
0G3432-03 11750 021224 B 36539 06219 CITY OF COLONY .00

Vender Total .00
003433-01 11530 021224 0 36540 0226 CRAWKAN .00
003433-02 11640 021224 0 36540 0226 CRAWKAN 00
003433-03 11200 021224 0 34540 0226 CRAWKAN 0c

Vendor Total Rt
003434-01 11300 021224 0 36541 0229 CREST K-12 SCHOOL-ACTIVI .0t

Vendor Total Nit:
003435-01 11520 021224 0 36542 0240 DIEHL BANWART BOLTON CPA 06

Vendor Total 00
003436-01 21060 021224 0 36543 0245 £EVCO WHOLESALE FOGD Qo0
003436-02 21080 021224 0 36543 0245 £VCO WHOLESALE FOOD 00
003436-03 29540 021224 0 34543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD 00
003436-04 11160 021224 0 36543 0245 £VCO WHGLESALE FOOD .00
003437-01 29540 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD .00
003437-02 11160 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD .00
003437-03 21060 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD .00
003437-04 21080 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE F00D .00
003438-01 21080 921224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE Fo0D .00
003439-01 21080 921224 0 34543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE F00D .00
003440-01 21060 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE £00D .00
00344002 21080 021224 0 36543 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD Q0

Vendor Total 0
003441-01 11760 021224 0 36344 2244 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS .00

Vendor Tatal .00
003443-01 11240 021224 G 36545 2203 HARCO ATHLETIC RECONGITI .00
003443-02 11250 021224 0 36545 2203 HARCO ATHLETIC RECONDITI .00

Vendor Total .06
003444-01 21080 021224 0 34546 0541 HILAND DAIRY a0
003445-01 21080 021224 0 34546 0541 HILAND DAIRY ,00
003446-01 21680 021224 0 36546 0541 HILAND DAIRY .00

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PAID ST CT

443.00 VF C 012624
830.20 VF € 012624
57.00 VF C 012624

111.86 VF C 020124 A#115624
- 281.36 VF C 020124 A#115624
3341.26 VF C 020124 AR115624

1220.00

5725.00 YF C 162993/U5021408

5725.00

95.23 VF C 762035
1708.61 VF C 762035
20.69 VF C 762035
48.83 VF C 762035
117.36 VF C 763190
276.97 VF C 763190
171.31 VF € 763190
2244.03 VF € 743190
1494, 44 VF C 760621
1120,15 VF C 764680
76.91 VF C 766149
2155.51 VF C 766149

9530.,04

470,95 V& C 19891

670,95

1558,50 VF € 29066
1558.50 VF € 29060

705.26 VF C 8565944
352.79 VF C 856403C
484,93 VF C 8564132

PAGE 2

CHEEKS 36528 - 36558

DESCRIPTION

WATER (181
WATER 0217
WATER 0267

BOARD OFFICE PHONE/!
SCHOOL ADMIN PHONE/
INTERNET/PHCNE

HS BASKETBALL OFFIC

2022-2023 CPA AUDIT

NON-F0O0 SUPPLIES
FOGD SUPPLIES

PREK AT-RISK SNACK
K-2 SNACK SUPPLIES
PREK AT-RISK SNACK
K-2 SNACK SUPPLIES
NON-FOOD SUPPL-GLOV
FOOD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES

FOOD SUPPLIES
NON-FGO0D SUPPL-CLEA
FOOD SUPPLIES

TRASH SERVICE

HS HELMET RECONDIT i
MS HELMET RECONDITE:

MILK SUPPLIES
MILK SUPPLIES
MILK SUPPLIES



02/07/24 12:58:20pm MAPP2
03-04-05-02 pyckjri2.lst PAYMENT  JOURNAL
dir:>mapp?

DATE PREPARED 021224 UsDa79  CREST

PAGE 3

CHECKS 36528 ~ 36558

PURCHASE SACCT DATE  DATE CHECK VENDOR ORDER AMOUNT PAY INVOICE DESCRIPTION

ORDER NO PAID CANCEL NO. NO. NAME AMOUNT PAID ST CT

003447-01 21080 021224 G 36546 0541 HILAND DAIRY .00 462,80 VF C 8544231/8566133 MILK SUPPLIES

003447-02 21080 021224 G 356546 0541 HILAND DAIRY .00 -135,63 VF C 8566231/8566133 8566133 RETURN MILK

003448-01 21080 021224 0 36546 0541 HILAND DAIRY .00 -27.55 VF C 8566325/8566324 8566375 RETURN MILK

003448-02 21080 021224 0 35546 0541 HILAND DAIRY 00 573,12 VF € 8566325/8566324 MILK SUPPLIES
Vendor Total 00 2415.72

003449-01 11810 021224 0 36547 2118 TOLA AUTO PARTS 00 87.99 V& C 972239 BALLFIELD MACHINE M

003450-01 11810 021224 0 36547 2118 T0LA AUTO PARTS ,00 13.23 VF C 973815 BALLFIELD MACHINE M

003451-01 12020 021224 0 36547 2118 T0LA AUTC PARTS Rili| 16,99 VF C 974008/973320  BUS SHGP SUPPL-OIL

003451-02 12020 021224 0 36547 2118 I0LA AUTO PARTS .00 -45,0C VF C 974008/973320  BUS#3 BATTERIES RET

003451-03 12020 021224 0 36547 2118 I0LA AUTO PARTS .00 458,28 VF  974008/973320  BUS#3 BATTERIES

003452-01 12020 021224 0 34547 2118 IOLA AUTO PARTS 00 120.34 V& [ 97400 BUS#3 FILTERS

003453-01 12020 021224 0 34547 2118 I0LA AUTO PARTS 00 17.98 VF C 976215 GRAY/SPED VAN FILTE

003454-01 12020 021224 0 36547 2118 I0LA AUTO PARTS A0 179.40 ¥F C 974502 BUS SHGP SUPPL-DIES
Vendor Total ,00 849,21

003455-01 11550 921224 0 36548 0267 TOLA REGISTER 00 86,70 VF C 113689 PUBLISH BOARD MEETI
Vendar Total 00 86,70

003456-01 11240 021224 0 36549 0549 JOSTENS .00 275,00 VF C 32714125 HS GRAD CAP/GOWN-QT
Vendor Total 00 275,00

003457-01 28540 021224 0 36550 1576 KIRKLAND WELDING SUPPLIE .00 65,00 VF C 390195 AG/CTE WELD CALCULA

003458-01 28540 021224 0 36550 1576 KIRKLAND WELDING SUPPLIE .00 15,00 VF C 665795 AG/CTE WELD/CUTTING

" Vendor Total ,aa 80.00

003459-01 11310 021224 0 36551 0677 MANNING MUSIC, iINC. a0 26.00 VF C 861580 MS BAND REEDS
Vendor Total .00 26.00

Q03460-01 21080 021224 0 36552 9346 MARRONES INC a0 289.23 Vr £ 102727 F00D SUPPLIES

003460-02 21060 021224 0 36552 9346 MARRONES IND .00 48.98 ¥F € 102727 NON-FOOD SUPPL-PAPE

003461-G1 21060 021224 0 36552 0346 MARRONES INC .09 106.14 ¥F € 103025 NON-FO0D SUPFL-~PAPE

003461-02 21080 021224 0 36552 0346 MARRONES INC 40 61.50 YF C 103025 F00D SUPPLIES
Vendor Total a0 565.85

003462-01 28540 021224 0 36553 (294 MILLER HARDWARE .G0 6.34 VF C 565092 AG/CTE GREENHGUSE S

003463-01 28540 021224 G 36553 0294 MILLER HARDWARE .00 2,98 VF C 565271/565392  AG/CTE GREENHGUSE S

003463-07 28540 021224 G 36553 0294 MILLER HARDWARE G0 1,58 WF C 5652717565392  AG/CTE GREENHOUSE S
Vendor Total 0c 10.90



32/07/24 12:58:20pm
£3-04-05-02 pyckjr02.ist
dir:>mapp?

DATE PREPARED 021224

PURCHASE SACCT DATE DATE
ORDER NO PAID CANCEL
003464-01 31500 021224
003465-01 46125 021224

003466-01 11780 921224
003467-01 11780 021224
003468-01 11780 021224
003465-01 11780 021224
00347G-91 11780 921224

014824-01 11156 021224

003472-01 11320 021224

003471-61 11810 021224

MAPP2
PAYMENT  JGURNAL

UsDa79  CREST

PAGE 4

CHECKS 36528 - 36558
DESCRIPTIGN

FEB 2624 VIRTUAL ED
TITLE IVA COMP SCIiE

INSTALL EXIT LIGHT,
HOT WATER PUMP SERV
INSTALL £MERG LIGHT.
HEATER SERV-IGNITOR
GFCT ICE MACH, ELEC

HS TEACH-1 YR VOCAB

500.00 VF C 24-00207-1 HEALTH SRVC-12/25-0

313,36 VF C 9975350324 MAINT-BGILER CIRC P

CHECK VENDOR ORDER AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
N3,  NO. NAME AMOUNT PAID ST CT
0 36554 0305 SOUTHEAST KS EDUCATION S .0c 812.50 VF C 471033
§ 36554 0305 SOUTHEAST KS EDUCATION S .0a 900.09 VF C 171134
Vendor Tobal 00 1712.50
G 36555 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC 00 286,42 VF C 011524
0 34555 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC .00 251,60 VF € 012224
0 36555 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC a0 593,58 VF C 012324
0 34555 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC .00 171,00 VF C 013124
0 36555 0369 STOUT ELECTRIC mili] 171,41 VF C 020124
Vendor Total .00 1473.1
0 36556 1347 VOCABULARY.COM 663.00 663.00 PF C V1192832
Vendor Total 663,00 663,00
0 36557 0219 CITY OF COLONY .0a
Vendor Total .00 500.00
0 36558 1458 GRAINGER, INC. .00
Vendor Total Rili] 313.36
Journal Total 6713.26 62990.84



C1/15/24 03:38:52pm
03-04-01-03-04 aprepd2.1st
dir:>mapp2

FND SACT

0os 11000
006 11010
006 11020
006 11030
006 11330
006 11460
006 11470
00¢ 11590
0oé 11600
00é 11700
00é 11890
006 11980
FUND TOT

011 29500
011 29510

FUND TOT
013 30500
013 30510
013 30590
FUND TOT

024 21000
024 21010

FUND TOT
026 225060
FUND TaT
034 28500
FUND TOT
070 35500
FUND TOT
083 50106
083 50116
083 50270

FUND TOT

TOTAL PAY

DATE PREPARED 0711924

BASE

34828.08
2342,83
406667

1612,17
7500.00
3809.83
11079.42
3907.21
9810.51
4281.02
755,48

84393.22

2506.92
1091.26

3598.18

18200.37
3846.24
3129.50

25176, 11

434,13
3497.42

3931.55

00

11929.17

11929.17

4337.50

4337.50

3708,33
3411.16
640,98

141126.20

EXTRA

11037, 21
2525,00
604,54
440.06

.00
1489.47
50,00
980,49
107.75
2741,59
.00

290.13

290,13

.00
2023.79

400.00

1066.82

1066.82

206.00
41.60
-70.43

1797

23847,96

MAPP2
AUTGMATIC PAYROLL JOURNAL - PAGE  11.

UsDA79  CREST
ALL EMPLOYEES GROUP # 001 LOCATION 0CA

i

TOTAL

104289.27

3598.18

25466.24

5955.34

400.00

12993,99

4337.50

793164

164974.16



N

ey

Enroliment Report 1/31/24

PK3- 7 6 -
PK4 - 18 7-
K- 17 8-
1-23 9 -
2-19 10 -
3-13 11 -

4- 17 12 -
5-14 Spec Ed PK -
Total Head Count 263
Total FTE Estimate 250.5
9/20/95 FTE 306.0
9/20/96 FTE 321.5
9/22/97 FTE 312.6
9/21/98 FTE 311.0
9/20/99 FTE 2915
9/20/00 FTE 257.0
9/20/01 FTE 245.0
9/20/02 FTE 2475
9/20/03 FTE 2415
9/20/04 FTE 236.0
9/20/05 FTE 248.0
9/20/06 FTE 241.0
9/20/07 FTE 230.0
9/20/08 FTE 2210
9/21/09 FTE 2245
920110 FTE 2118
9/20/11 FTE 168.5
920112 FTE 2025
9ROMI FTE 207.5
9/I22M4 FTE 198.0
9215 FTE 193.5
9/20M6 FTE 210.0
/2017 FTE 219.5
/2018 FTE 213.2
9/20MO FTE 230.1
921120 FTE 2321
9/20/21 FTE 243.9
9/20/22 FTE 240.9
9/20/23 FTE 2415

*preX is not funded same as K-12 so that Is most of the difference in FTE and Headcount {kids in schocl}.

19
19
20
15
24
19
19

0

Headcount:
Headcount:
Headcount:

260
251
262



Enroliment Report 12/31/23

PK3- 7 6- 18

PK4 - 18 7-20

K- 17 8- 20

1- 23 9-14

2-19 10- 25

3-13 11- 19

4- 17 12- 19

5. 14 SpecEdPK - O
Total Head Count 263
Total FTE Estimate 250.5
9/20/95 FTE 306.0
9/20/96 FTE 321.5
9/22/97 FTE 312.6
9/21/98 FTE 311.0
9/20/99 FTE 291.5
9/20/00 FTE 257.0
9/20/01 FTE 245.0
9/20/02 FTE 241.5
9/20/03 FTE 241.5
9/20/04 FTE 236.0
9/20/05 FTE 248.0
9/20/06 FTE 241.0
9/20/07 FTE 230.0
9/20/08 FTE 221.0
9/21/08 FTE 2245
9/20/10 FTE 211.5
9/20/11 FTE 198.5
9/20/12 FTE 202.5
9/20/13 FTE 207.5
9/22/14 FTE 198.0
9/21/15 FTE 193,56
9/20/16 FTE 210.0
9/20/17 FTE 219.5
9/20/18 FTE 213.2
9/20M19 FTE 2301
9/21/20 FTE 2321
9/20/21 FTE 243.9
9/20/22 FTE 240.9

9/20/23 FTE 241.5



02/01/24 02:01:4%pm MAPP2

03-03-03 rebrep02,1st REVENUE /EXPENSE /BALANCE BY FUND PAGE 1
dir:>mapp?
UsD479 CREST
REPORT PREPARED ON 01/31/24 BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR ALL FUNDS

ENDING
FUND NAME BEGINNING PREV. YEAR  CURR. YEAR PREV. & CURR.  (PREYV. YEAR UNENCUMBERED
CASH BALANCE REVENUES  -PO EXPENSES ~EXPENSES =CASH BALANCE -ENCUMBRANCES CANWCEL. PO'S) =CASH BALANCE
006 GENERAL FUND 39,243.56 1,332,848.21 39,243.56 1,315,331.19 17,517.02 11,530,956 .00 5,986.06
008 SUPPLEMENTAL GE 33,887.01 458,120.65 .00 117,000.00  375,007.66 .00 .00 375,007.66
011 PRE-K AT RISK 59,74 27,100.00 .aa 22,714,99 4,444,775 NEH] .00 4,444.75
413 AT RISK X-12 26,913.87 174,000.00 5,550.50 188,492.37 6,871.00 2,090.00 .09 4,781.00
G14 BILINGUAL EDUCA 518.00 .00 .00 .00 518.00 .00 .00 518.00
015 VIRTUAL EBUCATI A0 4,000.00 00 3,250.00 750.00 .0G .00 750,00
(16 CAPITAL OUTLAY  1,085,335.29 47,776, 40 157,475.00 103,053.03 872,583,664 8,800.0¢ .00 843,783,646
018 DRIVER ED 9,794.62 1,740,006 .00 43.91 11,450, 1 .00 .00 11,490.71
024 FOOD SERVICE 75,126.22 91,722.65 ,00 98,863, 31 67,985,564 .00 .06 67,985.56
026 PROF DEY FUND 3,388.,98 14,600,00 .00 14,988.15 .83 .00 .00 .83
028 PAT FUND .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00
030 SPECIAL ED 168,381.91 106,831.00 .00 205,514.70 69,698.,21 .00 00 69,698.21
034 VOCATIONAL £0 5,702.78 107,838,546 .00 98,684.74 14,856.40 35.00 .00 14,821.60
035 FED FUND/GRANTS 5,831.83 115,262.00 440,70 85,561.66 35,091.47 11,801.40 .00 23,290.G7
034 CHILDCARE GRANT .00 175,000.00 .00 Q0 175,000,090 .00 .00 175,000.00
051 KPERS EMPLOYER .00 176,071.29 .60 176,071.29 .00 Q0 N 00
053 CONTINGENCY RES 25,000.00 .00 .00 00 25,000,00 .00 .00 25,000.00
055 TEXTBOOK RENTAL 221.92 12,883.00 06 12,626.57 1,078,35 .00 .00 1,078.35
057 VOC AG SHoP .00 a0 06 .09 G0 .00 .00 .06
070 TITLE 1 .00 19,648.00 00 23,984.50 -4,336,50 .09 ,ag -4,336.50
071 TITLE IIA .00 00 a0 .00 .00 i3] .00 Q0
072 TITLE IID .00 .00 a0 .0C .00 Rili] .00 .00
073 TITLE IV Qo 3,360.00 .00 3,767.60 ~ 407,60 .00 .00 - 407.60
083 ESSER 3 -4,827.37 56,726.00 .00 62,997.41 -11,098,78 .00 .00 -11,098.78
090 REIMBURSEMENTS .00 31,065.00 .a0 30,745.70 319,30 .00 .00 319.30
REPORT TOTALS 1,474,578.36 2,553,592.76 202,709.76 2,563,091.12 1,662,370.24 34,257,368 .00 1,628,112.88



02/01/24 92:25:13pm

(3-05-02 explgr02.1st

dir:>mapp2

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

MAPP2

Usha?9  CREST

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGH NAME

006-1000-%00-
006-1000~115-
006-1000-120-
006-1000-%25~
006-1000-210-
006-1000-211-
006-1000-220-
006-1000-250-
006-1000-260-
006-1000-300- -
006-1000-300-210-
006-1000-300~230-
006-1000-580- -
006-1000-59C-  ~
006-1000-6%C- -
006-1000-616-210-
006-1000-610-230-
006-1000-644- -
006-1000-644-210-
006-1090-644-230-
006-1000-650- -
006~1000-650-210-
0046-1000-650-230-
004-1000-680- -
004-1000-4680-210-
004-1000~480-230-
006-1000-730- -
006-1000-730-210-
006-1000-730-230~
006-1000-800- -
(006-1000-800-210~
006-1000-800-230~
036-2160-300-

006-2120-100-

0066-2120-210-

0066-2120-290-

006-2120-610-

006-212G-730-

006-2200-110-

006-2200--120~

006-2200-640-210
006-2200-640-230-
006-2200-650~ -
006-2200-650-210-
006-2200-650-230-
006-2200-68C-210-
006-2200-~680-230-

I

I

¥

t

CERTIFIED SALARIES TEACHERS
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER SALARIES
OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES
EXTRA DUTY PAY

EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS{PLAN
KPERS EMPLOYER PAY

EMPLOYER SHARE FICA
UNEMPL.OYMENT CONTRIBUTIGNS
WORKERS COMPENSATION
PURCHASED INSTRUCTIONAL SERVIE
H 5 PURCH INSTRUCT SERV

K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL SERV

STAFF TRAVEL

QTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
TEACHING SUPPLIES

H 5 TEACHING SUFPLIES

K-8 TEACHING SUFPLIES
TEXTBOGKS

H 5 TEXTBOOKS

K-8 TEXTBOOKS

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY SUPPL
H 5 INSTR TECH SupPpP

K-8 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

MISC INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
H S MISC INSTRUC SUPP

K-8 MISCELLANEOUS SUPP
INSTRUCTIONAL EQUEP & FURN

H S INSTRUCT EQUIP

K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIP
OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENSES
H S OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXP
K-8 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXP
HEALTH SERVICES

GUIDANCE SALARIES

GUIDANCE FRINGE

GUIDANCE KPERS

GUIDANCE SUPPLIES

GUIDANCE EQUIP

LIBRARY SALARY

LIBRARY AIDE SALARY

H § LIBRARY BOOKS/PERIODICALS
K-8 LIBRARY BOOKS/PERIODICALS
AV AND INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
H S LIBRARY/INSTRUCT SOFTWARE
K-8 LIBRARY/INSTRUCT SOFTWARE
K S LIBRARY SUPPLIES

K-8 LIBRARY SUPPLIES

BUDGET YEAR 24

SACY

11600
11610
11620
110630
11640
11050
11060
11670
11080
11090
11160
11140
11120
11130
11140
11150
11160
11170
11180
11150
11200
11210
11226
11230
11240
11250
11260
11276
11280
11290
11300
11310
11320
11330
11340
11342
11350
11355
11360
11370
11380
113390
11490
11410
11420
$1430
11440

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
30000.06
5000.006
48518,00
1083.,00
103400.00
00
57850.00
2500.00
1000a,00
.00

.00

.00
500,00
.00

.00
15550.00
20000.00
.00
2500.00
5000.00
.00
15100.00
26090.00
.00
17000.00
18190.00
.00
15000.00
21130.00
.00
26009.00
4650.00
3C060.00
21531.00
3625,00
7560,00
166.00
00

.00

40
500.99
700.40
.00
400.00
$00.60
125.00
125,00

OPEN
Pa's
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
8.00
.00
.a0
.00
.00
.00
31.30
780.00
.00
2542.46
1248.32
.40
.40
.00
.{0
195.00
463,75
00
00
.00
.00
.00
.ao
a0
.00
,C0
.00
0C
\0C
.06
.00
.00

FOR FUND 006 GENERAL FUND

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
45865,29

4867.83

4671, 21

440.G0

6451.78

.00
4333.25
1116.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

431,68

1201, 40

00

00

00
3315.60

61.10

00

00
6894.03

00

00

928.72
928,71
.00
130,00
12,99
500,00
1612, 17
239.20
202,47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE

1

LEDGER DATES C10124 - 013124

YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT

ACTIVITY
189135.47
25249.15
30563.25
3587.50
32959.92
.60
23088.68
1949, 16
4368, 36
.00
1193.00
1266.00
.00

.Go

.00
4120,92
7281.07
.60

.00

G0
~2345,52
10356.,49
11183,45
.00
10026,86
838,22
.00
11026,38
16646.03
.00
13299.50
7398.11
1800.00
B8060.85
1196.00
2288.80
.00
259.48
.00

.0t

.00

.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

SALANCE
~159135.47
-20249.15
17954,75
-2504,50
70440.08
.00
3476132
550.84
9631.64
.00
-1193.00
~1266.00
500,00
.00

.00
11421,08
12718,93
.00
2500,00
5000, 00
2345.52
472,21
1403655
.00
4430.68
16013. 46
.00
3973.62
4483 .97
.00
6505.50
-3217.86
1200.00
13470.15
2429.00
5211.20
100.00
-259.48
A0

00
560,90
706,00
00
406,00
800.00
125.00
125.00

=530
-405
3
~231
68
100
60
22
56
100
-100
-100
100
100
100
73
64
100
100
100
0

3
o4
100
26
88
100
26
21
100
33
-63
49
63
67
69
100
-100
100
100
1c0
100
100
100
c0
100
100



MARP2
EXPENDITURE LEDGER

02/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-05-02 explqr02.lst

PAGE 2

LEDGER DATES 019124 - 013124

YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT

dir:>mapp2
UsD479  CREST
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOUR FUND 006 GENERAL FUND

FND-FETN-0BJ-LOC-PEM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT

BUDGE? PO'S ACTIVITY
006-2200-730- -~  INSTR SUPP/LIBRARY EQUIPMENT 11450 .00 .G0 .00
006-2300-110- - SUPERINTENDENTS SALARY 11460 95000.00 .00 790G.00
006-2300-120- - CLERKS SALARY 11470 46627.C0 .00 5219.30
006-2300-210- -  ADMINISTRATIVE FRINGE BENEFIT 11480 18270.00 00 1407.04
006-2300-220- -  EMPLCYER SGCiAL SECURITY -ADM 11498 7250.00 .00 887.12
006-2300-260- - ADM WORKERS COMPENSATION 11510 1200.00 00 .00
006-2300-350- -~  AGM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11520 7500.00 00 252.00
006-2300-530- - ADM POSTAGE PHONE 11530 4520.00 00 126,93
005-2300-580- -  ADM -STAFF TRAVEL 11540 750.00 .00 .a0
006-2300-590- - ADM/PURCHASED SERVICES 11550 2000.0¢ .00 733.82
006-2360-400- - ADM/SUPPLIES 11560 9750.,00 940,00 120.77
006-2300-730- - GEN ADM FURNITURE & EQUIP 11570 .00 .00 G0
006-2300-800- -  ADM/OTHER - 11580 13125.00 .00 20.06G
006-2400-110- -~ PRINCIPALS SALARIES 11590  133000,00 .00 129,42
006-2400-120- -  SCHOOL SECRETARIAL SALARIES 11600 48935.00 .00 4887,7G
006-2400-210- -  SCHOOL ADMIN - FRINGE BENEFIT 11610 18300.00 .00 2096.25
006-2400-220- -  EMPLOYER S0C SEC - SCHOOL AOM 11620 14250.00 .00 1163,67
006-2400-260- - SCHOOL ADM -WORK COMP 11630 800.00 .00 00
(06-2406-530- - SCHOOL ADM POSTAGE/PHONE 11640 5100.00 .00 351,93
(G6-2400-580- - SCHOOL ADM STAFF TRAVEL 11656 .00 .00 .00
006-2400-590- - MISCELLANEQUS PURCHASED SERVIC 1166G 550.00 1800.00 .00
006-2400-600- - SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPLIES 11670 2500.00 .00 40,00
006-2400-700- - SCHOOL ADM - PROPERTY 11680 1000.00 .00 .00
006-2400-800- - SCHOOL ADM - OTHER EXPENDITURE 11650 350.00 .00 .00
006-2600-1206- -  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SAL 11700  118071.00 .00 9918.26
006-2600-210- -  MAINTENANCE - FRINGE - 1710 20550.09 .00 2005.03
006-2600-291- - EMPLOYEE KPERS 11720 .00 .00 00
006-2600-220- - MAINTENCE FICA 11730 9610.00 .00 754,87
006-2600-260- -  MAINTENANCE - WORK COMP 11740 8326,00 .00 .00
006-2600-411- - WATER 11750 25000,00 .00 985,20
006-2600-420- -  CLEANING SERVICES 11760 .00 .00 670,95
0046-2600-460- -  BUILDING REPAIRS 11770 150000,C0 ,G0 1269,80
006-2600-490- -  OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES 11780 75000,60 2688,80 4908, 46
096-2600-520- -  PROPERTY INSURANCE 11790 54530.00 .00 641.00
006-2600-590- -~  OTHER SERVICES 11800 10000.,00 .00 .00
006-2600-610- -  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 11810 20850,00 55,00 212.83
0G6-2600-615- -~  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11820 5000.06 .00 .Go
006-2600-621- -  HEAT 11430 750.00 .00 GG
006-2600-622- -  ELECTRICITY 11840 60000.00 .00 2256 .40
006-2600-626- -  GASOLINE {NO BUS) 11850 5500.00 .00 136.61
006-2600-680- -  MISC SUPPLIES 11860 .00 .00 .00
006-2600-700- - EGQUIPMENT 11876 12500.00 712,33 .00
006-2600-800- -  MAINTENANCE - OTHER EXP 11880 1000.00 .00 .00
006-2720-120- - BUS DRIVERS SALARIES 11890 $2471.00 0 7022.61
006-2720-210- -  BUS DRIVER FRINGE 11900 27106.490 00 2799.77
006-2720-211- -  KPERS 11910 .00 .00 .00
006-2720-220- -  TRANSPORTATION SGCIAL SEC 11920 5610.00 .00 585.98

50

ACTIVITY BALANCE
1146.,49 -1146.49 -100
51412.50 43587.50 46
30393.82 16233,18 35
9849.28 8420,72 46
5482, 31 1767.63 24
437,27 762,73 64
252.00 1248.00 97
830.96 3689.04 82
Q0 750.00 100
3541.48 -1o41.48 -7
7651.84 1158.16 12
.00 .00 100
961.82 12163.18 93
70664.02 62335.98 47
26097.26 22837.74 47
11149.89 7150.11 39

7063,32 7186.68
541,72 258.28 32
2115.35 2984.65 59
.00 .00 100
115,00 -1365.00 -248
3417 .68 -917.68 -37
1297.41 -297.41 30
00 350.00 160
55860.06 52210.94 44
14035.21 6514.79 32
.00 00 G
5019.66 4596,34 48
3468,18 5051.82 59
9721.80 15278.20 61
5412.48 ~5412.48 -100
35838.M 114161.29 76
18374.04 53937.16 12
641,00 53889,00 99
.00 10000,06 100
13326.64 468,36 36
796.83 4203,17 84
.ao 750,00 100
24537.62 35462.28 59
1578.60 392140 M
32.68 -32.68 -100
1483.52 10244.15 82
932.72 67.28 7
40979.97 21491.03 34
13998.85 1316115 48
.00 .00 100
3521.38 088,62 37



02/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-05-02 explgriz,lst

MAPPZ

Usba79  CREST

dir:>mapp?

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24
FND-FCTN-OBJI-LOC-PGM NAME SACT
006-2720-260- - TRANSP WORKERS COMP 11930
006-2720-520- - TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE INS 11946
006-2720-626- - BUS FUEE 11956
006-2720-750- - SCHOOL BUSES 11960
006-2720-800- - TRANSPGRTATION OTHER 11970
006-2740-120- - BUS MAINT SALARY 11980
006-2740-210- - BUS MAINTENANCE FRINGE 11990
006-2740-211- - KPERS 12000
006-2740-430- - TRANSP CONTRACT MAINT 12010
006-2740-600- - TRANSP SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 12020
006-2740-621- - BUS BARN HEAT 12030

TRANSF GEN 70 VIRTUAL EDUCAT 12047
TRANSF GEN TQ CAPITAL OUTLAY 12050
TRANSF GEN TO DRIVER TRAINING 12060
TRANSF GEN TO F00D SERVICE 12070
TRANSF GEN TO PROF DEV/INSERV 12080
TRANSF GEN 70 SPEC EDUCATION 12090
TRANSF GEN TO CTE VOC EO 12100
TRANSF GEN TO PARENT AS TEACH 12110
TRANSF GEN TO AT RISK K-12 12120
TRANSFER TO CONTINGENCY RESERV 12130
TRAWSF TO TEXTBOOK/STUDENT MAT 12134
TRANSF GEN TG AT RISK PREK 12140

006-5200-937-
006-5200-938-
006-5200-940-
006-5200-944-
006-5200-946-
006-5200-950-
096-5200-934-
006-5200-955-~
006-5200-356~
006-5200-972-
006-5200-974-
006-5200-976-

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-G13924

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUOGET YEAR 24

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT
008-1000-3110- - SUPPL GEN CERTIFIED SALARIES  13GC0
008-5200-936- -  SUPP GEN TFR TO BILINGUAL 130603

008-5200-956- -  SUPP GEN TRANS TC ATRISK K%2 13010

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

REPCRT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDSET YEAR 24

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LGC-PGM NAME SACT

(11-1000-110- - AT RISK PREK CERT SAL 29500
011-1060-120- -~ AT RISK PREK NONCERT SAL 29510
011-1060-200- -~  PREK AT RISK -EXP 99111
01%-10006-210- - AT RISK PREK FRINGE BENE 29520

011-1000-220- - AT RISK PREK SOCIAL SEC 29530

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
7620.00
13560.00
33260.00
120c00,00
4250,00
6795.00
2259.00
.00

.00
25110.00
10C0,00
8600,00
.o

.00

.00
14756.00
£09191.00
230735.90
11706G.00
295613.4090
.00

.00
103040.00

2867600.00

ORIGINAL
8UDGET
738328.00
1517.00
74155,00

814000, 00

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
45400.,00
19506.80
R
15000.00
6200.00

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

GPEN
PG'S
.00
.00
.00
.C0
.60
.G0
.Ge
.00
.00
.0C
.00
.06
.0
00
00
.00
00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00

ammm————— ——

11530.96

aPEN
Pa's
.40
00
00

OPEN
Po's
.00
00
.00
.00
.00

FOR FUND 006 GENERAL FUND

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
00

00
2408, 00
.00
72,00
755,48
105.53
00

.00
140,18
135.41
1500.00
.00

.00

.00
600,00
.00
30600,490
.00
40600,00
.00

00
8000.00

239024.96

FGR FUND 008 SUPPLEMENTAL GEN

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

.00

00

FOR FUND 011 PRE-K AT RISK

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
2506.92
1091.26
.00
461.77
272.88

PAGE

3

LEDGER DATES 010124 - 013124

YTD  UNENCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
3793.96 3826.04
262.00 13298.00
17157.22 16102.78
.00 12000G.090
2995.63 1254.37
5631.54 1143.46
738,11 1511.29
00 ,a0

.00 .a0
8020,35 17089.65
402,28 591.72
4006.0C 4600.00
.06 .00

.00 .00

0o .60
11600.00 3150.60
106831.00 302360.C0
1060006.00 124735.00
.00 11700.C0
104000.09 191613.00
.00 .o
6000.00 ~6000,0C
27100.00 75940,00
1315331.19  1540737.85
YTD UNENCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
47000,00 691328.00
.00 1517.00
70000, 00 4155.00
117000.00 697000.00
YTD UNENCUMBERED
ACTEIVITY BALANCE
12534,60 32865.40
5456.30 14043.70
00 .00
2308.85 12691.15
1367.16 4832.84

PCY

50
98
48
100
30
17
67
106
106
&8
40
53
100
100
100
21
14
54
100
63
100
-100
74

54

peT

94
140

86

PCT

12
72
100
85
78



$62/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-05-02 explgr0?.lst
dir:>mapp2

USD475  CREST

REPORT PREPARED CN 013124

FND-FCTN-0BJ-L.OC-PGM NAME

011-1000-6%C~- -
011-1000-730- -
011-2700-120- -
011-2700-800- -

AT RISK PREK SUPPLIES
AT RISK PREK EQUIP

AT RISK PREK BUS SAL

AT RISK PREK OLD TRANSP

NOTE:
REPORT PREFARED ON (13124

FND-FCTN-OBJ-LOC-PGM NAME

013-1000-110- -
013-1000-120- -
013-1000-200- -
013-1000-210- -
013-1000-220- -
013-1000-300- -
013-1000-610- -
013-1060-4610-210-
013-1000-5610-230-
013-1000-730-
813-2100-110-
G13-210C-210-
013-2100-220-
013~2100-299-
013-2700-800-

AT RISK CERTIFIED SALARIES

AT RISK NONCERTIFIED SALARIES
AT RISK -EXP
AT RISK FRINGE BENEFIT
AT RISK SOCIAL SECURITY
AT RISK K-12 PURCHASED SERVICS
AT RISK SUPPLIES

AT RISK HS TEACHING SUPPLIES
ATRISK K-8 SUPPLIES

AT RISK EQUIPMENT

AT RISK COUNSELOR SAL

AT RISK COUNSELOR FRINGE

AT RISK COUNSELOR FICA

AT RISK COUNSELOR KPERS

AT RISK K-12 TRANSPORTATION

NGTE:
REPORT PREPARED ON 913124

FND-FCEIN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

BILINGUAL NONCERT SALARIES
BILINGUAL SUPPLIES

014-1600-120- -
014-1000-410- -

NOTE s
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

VIRTUAL ED PURCH PROF SERV
VIRTUAL €0 EQUIPMENT

015-1000-300- -
015-1000-760- -

EXPENDETURE LEOGER

BUOGET YEAR 24

SACT

29540
29556
29560
29570

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
BUDGET YEAR 24

SACT

30500
30510
99113

. 30520

30530
30533
30540
30550
30560
30570
30590
30600
30610
30612
30620

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010%24-013124
BUCGET YEAR 24

SACT

31310
31340

CURRENT AETIVITY GNLY FOR 019124-013124
BUDGET YEAR 24

SACT

31500
31560

MAPPZ2
PAGE

FOR fUND 011 PRE-K AT RISK

GRIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNEMCUMBERED
BUDGET 20'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
2500.00 .00 26,49 1048.08 1451,92
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
14500, 00 .09 .00 .00 14500.00
.00 .09 .00 ,a0 .00
103109.00 A0 4359.32 22714.95 80385.01
FOR FUND 013 AT RISK K-12
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
RUDBET PG'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
162747,00 .00 18200, 37 97819.90 64927.10
71763.00 .00 4136.37 22717.48 49045 ,52
.a0 .00 .00 .00 il
£2550.00 .00 5494, 80 77609.00 34941.00
21350.00 .00 1630,51 8839.49 12516.51
§327.00 .00 ,00 2117.48 6209.32
.00 .00 ,00 .00 .00
8500.00 .00 .00 40.00 8460.00
10006.90 2090,00 .00 8537.58 -627.58°
.00 .00 .00 .00 .0
34644.00 .00 3129.50 15647.50 18996.50
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2750.00 .00 233,30 1166.50 1583.50
8500.00 .00 393,56 3997.24 4502, 7¢
.00 .00 ,00 .00 .00
391131.00 2090.00 33220, 41 186492.37 200548, 63
FOR FUND 0t4 BILINGUAL EDUCATION
ORIGINAL 0PEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTEVITY BALANCE
2035,00 0 .00 .00 2035.00
.00 00 .00 Rile .00
2035.00 .00 .00 .00 2035.00
FOR FUND 015 VIRTUAL EDUCATION
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
8600, 60 .00 812.50 3250,00 5350.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

LECGER DATES 016124 - 013124

et

58
0
100
100

78

PCT

46
68
106
56
59
15
100
100
-6
100
55

58
53

51

PET

109
HJ

100

PCT



02/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-05-02 explgr02.lst

dir:>mapp?2

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124

MAPPZ

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

sD4a79  CREST

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

NOTE:

BUDGET YEAR 24

SACT

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

AEPORT PREPARED ON 013124

FND-FCTN-GBJ-LOC-PGM NAME

016-1000-700-
016-2700-700-
0164-2730-700-
016-4300- -
016-4500- -
016-4600- -
0l6-4700- -
016-4700-4GG-
016-4900~ -

NOTE:

CAPITAL QUTLAY EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL QUTLAY BUS PURCHASE
VAN PURCHASE

£/0 ARCHITECTUAL FEES

NEW BUILDING ACQ/CONTRACT
{/0 BUILDING ADDITIONS

£/0 REPAIRS AND REMIDELING
0UTSIOE CONTRACTCRS

C/0 OTHER

BUDGET YEAR Z4

SACT

15500
15310
15520
15330
15540
15550
15560
15570
15580

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

REPCRT PREPARED ON 093124

FND-FCIN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

018-1000-110-
018-1600-220-
018-1000-410-
018-1000-700-
(18-1000-844-
018-2650-442-
018-2650-520-
018-2650-626-
018-2636-700-

NCTE:

I

DRIVER ED TEACHER SALARY
DRIVER £0 SOCIAL SECURITY
DRIVER ED TEACHING SUPPLIES
ORIVERS ED PROPERTY-EGUIP/FURN
DRIVERS EG TEXTBOOKS

DRIVER ED VEHICLE RENTAL
DRIVERS ED VEH INS

FUEL FOR DRIVER ED VEHICLES
CRIVERS EO VEH SUP & REP

BUDGET YEAR 24

SACT

18500
18510
18520
18525
18530
18540
18550
18570
18560

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

024-3100-120-
024-3100-122-
024-3100-210-
024-3100-211-
024-3100-220-

COOKS SALARIES

FS CLERICAL SALARIES

FOOD SERVICE - FRINGE BENEFITS
FOOD SERVICE KPERS

FOOD SERVICE SOCIAL SECURITY

8UDGET YEAR 24

SACT

21010
21000
21020
21030
21040

FOR

JRIGINAL
BUDGET

8500.00

CRIGINAL
8UDGET
137500.60
125000.00
65000.00
50000.00
6C000.00
0c
451360.0C
32500.0C
6500.,0C

927860.00

FOR

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
11250,00
750.00
.00

00

.00

.00

R0
1280.08
.00

13320.00

FOR

ORIGINAL
BUOGET
68350.00
5240.00
22225.00
.00
5528.00

FUND 015 VIRTUAL EDUCATICN

OPEN CURRENT
PO'S ACTIVITY
.00 812.5C

FOR FUND 016 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

QOPEN CURRENT
Pa's ACTIVITY
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
2809.00 .00
.00 -.00

.00 254,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
8800.00 254.00

FUND 018 DRIVER ED

OPEN CURRENT
PG'S ACTIVITY
.00 .00
.Ge .00
.GC .00
.GC .00
.00 .00
00 .00
00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .Go
.00 .00

FUND 024 FOOD SERVICE

OPEN CURRENT
Pa's ACTIVITY
00 521,21
00 434,13
.00 1407.04
.00 .00
.GC 433.89

PAGE

5

LEDGER DATES 010124 - 013124

YTD  UNENCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
3250.00 5350.00
YTO  UNENCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 137500.0C

.00 125000.00
40000.00 25000.00
.00 41200.00

00 4000000
254.00 ~254,00
12814.03 438545.97
.00 32500.00
49985.00 -43485.00
103053.03 816006.97
YTD  UNEWCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 11299.00

.00 750.00

¢ .00

00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
43.91 1236.09
00 .00
43,1 13276.09
YTD UNENCUMBERED
ACTIVITY BALANCE
30078.36 36271.64
2170.65 3069,35
7035.20 15189.80
.00 .00
2358.57 316943

PCT

62

ecT

100
100
38
82
100
-108
97
100
~669

g8

PCT

160
1066

106
106
100
100

97

100

PCT

56
5%
68
100
57



02/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-85-02 explgrd2.lst

dir:>mapp?

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LGC-PGM NAME

024-3100-260~
024-3100-630-
024-3100-680-
024-3100-730-
024-3100-734-

NOTE:

FND~-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

026-2200-110-
026-2200-300-
026-2200-500-
026-2200-680-
026-2500-300-

NOTE:

FNO-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGHM NAME

028-1000-120-
028-1600-210-
028-1000-220-
028-1008-300-
028-1000-500-
028-1000-610-
028-1000-700-
028-10G0-800-

NOTE:

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAKWE

030-1000-564-
030-1000-565-
030-1000-530-
030-2720-120-
030-2720-220-

1

REPCRT PREPARED GN 013124

E

usp479

SACT
WORKERS COMP/FS 21050
FOOD AND MILK SUPPLIES 21080
FGOD SERV-NONFOOD SUPP 21060
FS EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE 21079

FOOD SERV APPLIANWCE/EQUP-GRANT 21071

CURRENT ACTIVITY OMLY FOR 010124-013124

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124

SACT
PROF DEV SALARIES 22500
PROF DEV PURCH SERV 22510
PROF DEV OTH PURCH SERV 22520
PROF DEV SUPPLIES 22540

IN SERVICE SUPPORT PURCHASED S 22550

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124 BUDGET Y
SACT

PARENT AS TEACHER SALARY 32500

PAT FRINGE 32510

EMPLOYER SHARE - FICA 32520

PAT PURCH PROF SERV 32530

OTHER PURCH SERV TRAVEL 32540

TEACHING SUPPLIES 32550

EQUIPMENT 32560

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS 32570

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010924-0131Z4

REPORT PREPAREC ON 013124 BUDGET Y
SACT

PAYMENT TG SPECIAL ED COOP 24560
SPECIAL ED FLOW THRGUGH 24510
ESSER-CARES ACT SPEC ED 24515

SPECIAL ED BUS DRIVER SALARIES 24520
SPEC ED TRANS FICA 24536

BUDGET YEAR 24

BUDGET YEAR 24

6

MAPP2
XPENDITURE LEDGER PAGE
CREST LEDGER DATES 010124 -~ 013124

FOR FUND 024 FOOD SERVICE

43
76
23
100
100

70

PCT

35
23
100
25
100

35

PCT

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100

PCT

50
67

100

ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YID UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET P0'S  ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
3500.00 .00 .00 198551 1514,49
21825300 .00 8520.62 52727.60  165525.40
3250.00 .00 318,23 250742 742.58
7500.00 .00 .00 .00 7500,00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
333846.00 .00 16635.12  98863.31  234982.69
FOR FUND 026 PROF DEV FUND
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ATIVITY  ACTIVITY BALANCE
654000 .00 400,00 4250.00 2290.00
12400,00 .00 .00 9531.00 2869.00
2600,00 .00 .00 .00 2400,00
1600,00 .00 204,76 1207.15 392.85
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22940,00 .00 604,76 14988, 15 7951.85
EAR 24 FOR FUND 028 PAT FUND
ORISINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S  ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
11700.00 .00 .00 .00 11700, 00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
11706.00 .00 .00 00 11700, 00
EAR 24 FOR FUND 030 SPECIAL £D
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO*S ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY BALANCE
195533,00 .00 1955334 97766.70 97766,30
327340,00 .00 .00 106831.00  220509,00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
20500, 00 .00 .00 .00 20500,00
2100.00 .60 .00 .00 2100.00

ic0



02/01/24 02:25:13pm
03-05-02 explgr0Z.1st

dir:>mapp2

FND-FCTN-CBJ-LOC-PGM NAME

036-2720-290-
036-2720-519-
030-2720-520-
030-2720-626-
030-2720-680-
030-2720-730-

NGTE:

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

034-1000-110-
034-1000-210-
034-1000-220-
034-1000-300-
(34-1000-550-
(34-1000-610-
(34-1000-730-

034-3090-800-210~-

034-2200-300-
034-~2700-120-
034-2700-200-
034-2700-626-
034-2700-800-

NOTE:

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

35-1000-110-
035-1000-300-
035-1000-580-
035-1000-610-
035-1000-650-
035-1000-680-
035-1000~730-
035-2600-46C-
035-3100-730-
035-3300-680-

NOTE:

MAPPZ

SD479 CREST

REPORT PREPAREC ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

FCR FUNC 630 SPECIAL ED

PAGE

7

LEOGER DATES 010124 - 013124

106
-106
100
100
100
100

64

PCT

54
65
63
99
45
53
89
100
30
100
100
100
100

62

PCT

100

100

SACT CRIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
-  SPEC ED TRANS FRIN/OTHER BENEF 24540 8500.00 .00 .00 .00 8500.00
- 5P £D MILEAGE IN LIEU OF TRANS 24550 GO .00 .00 917.00 ~917.00
- 5P ED TRANSPORTATION INS 24560 2750,06 00 .00 .00 2750.00
- 5P ED TRASPORTATION -FUEL 24570 7450,00 .00 .80 .00 7450.00
- §P ED TRASPORTATION SUPPLIES  2458G 550,00 00 .00 .00 6550.00
- SPEC ED BUS 24590 850,00 .00 40 .00 6850.00
577573 .00 .00 19553.34 205514.70 372058.30
CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR FUND 034 VOCATIONAL ED
SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET FG'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
~  CTE CERTIFIED SALARIES 28500  14Z763.00 00 12995.99 64979.95 77183.05
- CTE FRINGE BENEFITS 28510 30325.00 .00 2110.56 19552.80 19772.20
- CIE FICA 28520 12590.00 00 935.90 4680.00 7919.00
- CTE PURCHASED INSTRUCTION 28530 12500.00 .00 .00 120.00 12380.00
- CTE TRAVEL - OTHER 28535 10090.00 .00 .00 5521.42 4478.58
- CTE SUPPLIES 28540 25500.00 .00 638,18 11885.58 13614.42
- CTE EQUIPMENT 28550 6250.00 .00 .00 699.99 5550.01
CIE FEES 28560 50.00 .00 .00 .00 50.00
- CTE PROF DEV FEES 28570 400.00 35.00 .00 245.00 120.00
- CTE TRANSPORTATION SAL 28580 9125.00 .00 .00 .00 9125.00
- CTE 7RANSP EMP BENE 28590 5420.00 .60 .00 .00 5420.00
- CTE MOTOR FUEL 28400 2200.00 00 .0C .00 2200.90
- CTE TRANSPORTATION OTHER 28510 2250.00 N GG .00 2250.00
259373.00 35,00 16680,63 98664.74 160653.26
CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 035 FED FUND/GRANTS
SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YT0 UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PQ'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
- FED FUNDS AND GRANTS SALARIES 37500 150G.00 .00 00 Rl 150C.6C
- GRANTS PURCHASED INSTRUCTION 37510 9500.00 .00 .00 608.00 8892.0C
- GRANTS/FED FUND TRAVEL 37520 500.00 .00 .00 00 500.C6
- GRANTS TEACHING SUPPLIES 37530 2650.00 .00 88.92 496,74 1953.26
- . GRANTS/FED FUND TECH SUPPLIES 37535 49346.00 .00 .00 23870,42 23475.58
- GRANTS/GIFTS MISC SUPPLIES 37531 4500,G0 .00 .00 206,20 4293,80
- GRANTS/FED FUNDS EQUIPMENT 37540 7550.00 11757.00 00 58870.30 -63077.,30
- GRANT BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 37550 3607.00 .00 .00 00 3607.00
- GRANTS FOOD EQUIPMENT 37560 .00 .80 .00 .60 .00
- CAR SHOW MISC SUPPLIES 3N .0 40 .00 1510.¢0 -1510.00
78953,00 11757.00 88.92 85561.66 -18365.66

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124



02/01/24 02:25:13pm MAPPZ

03-05-02 explgrd?.lst EXPENDITURE LEDGER

dir:>mapp2
UsD479 CREST

REPORT PREPARED ON G13124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR FUND 034 CHILOCARE GRANT

FND-FCTN-0BJI-LAOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN
BUDGET Pa's

036-1000-6%0- ~  CHILDCARE SUPPLIES  -EXP 38610 .00 .00
.00 .00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REFCRY PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGEINAL
BUDGET

051-1000-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CERT 51500  193730.00
051-1000-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO-EXP 99151 .00
051-2100-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COUNSEL 51510 8547.90
051-2200-200- -  KPERS EMP INSTRUCT SUPP 51530 2849.00
051-2300-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFIT GEN ADM 51540 17094.00
051-2400-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE SCHOOL ADM 51550 22792.00
051-2600-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE MAINT 51560 14245.00
051-2700-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE TRANSPORT 51570 14245.00
051-3000-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE FOOD 51580 11396.C0
284898.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

YD
AETIVITY
.00

FUND 051 KPERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

OPEN CURRENT
Pa's ACTIVITY
.00 40518, 44
.00 00
.00 1787.58
.00 595.86
00 3575.16
.00 4766,88
.00 2979,30
A0 2979,30
A0 2383, 42
.00 59585.94

FUND 053 CONTINGENCY RESERVE

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN
BUDGET PO'S

053-1000-110- - CONTINGENCY RESRV CERT SALARY 53500 006 .00
.00 .G

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR FUND 055 TEXTBOOK RENTAL

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT CRIGINAL
BUOGET

055-1000-600- -~  TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS 26500 .00
055-1000-644-210~  HS TEXTBOOKS 26510 .0
055-1600-644-2306- K-8 TEXTBOOKS 26520 40
.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24  FCR

FND-FCTN-0BJI-LOC-PGM NAME SACT QRIGINAL
BUDGET
057-1000-610- -  STUDENT VO AG SUPPLIES 40100 .00

OPEN CURRENT
PO*S ACTIVITY
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 5729.18
.00 . 5729.18
FUND 057 YOC AG SHOP
OPEN CURRENT
PQ'S ACTIVITY
.00 .00

YTD
ACTIVITY
115728.48
.00
52682.14
1760.72
10564.29
14085.71
8803.57
8803.57
7042.81

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00
3926.9%
8099.66

12626.57

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00

PAGE

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
Nt

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
74001.52
.00
3264.86
1088.28
6529.71
8705.29
5441.43
544143
4353.19

UNENCUMBERED
BAL ANCE
R4}

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

.GC

-3926.91
-8099.66

-12024.57

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
.00

8

LEDGER DATES 010124 - 013124

acT

PCY

38
160
38
3
38
38
38
38
38

38

PCT

100

PCcT
100
-1090
-100

~100

PCT

100



02/01/24 02:25:%3pn

03-05-02 explgrG2,lst E
dir:>mapp2
USD&79
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDEET Y
FND-FCTN-083-LOC-PGM NAME SACT
NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUBGET Y
FND-FCTN-GBJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT
070-1000-110-000-  TITLE 1 TEAEHER SALARY 35500
070-1000-~210-000-  TITLE 1 FRINGE BENEFIT 35519
070-1000-220-000-  SOC SEC TITLE 1 35520
0706-1000-580-000- TITLE 1 STAFF TRAVEL 35530
070-1000-59C~ ~  TITLE I PRCF DEV 35540
070-1000-6%G- - TITLE 1 SUPPLIES 35550
070-1000-736- - TITLE 1 INST EQUIPMENT 35560
070-2400-110- - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 35570
070-2400-400- - ADMIN CONTRACT SERVICE 35580
070-2400-530- - ADM/OTHER EXPENSE 35590
NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY GNLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORY PREPARED GN 013124  BUDGET Y|
FND-FCTN-0BJ-LGC-PGM NAME SACT-
071-1000-110- -~ TITLE IIA CERT SAL 44100
071-1000-210~ ~  TITLE IIA CERT FRINGE 44110
071-1000-220- -~  TITLE PIA CERT FICA 44120
071-1006-300- -~  TITLE 1iA PROF DEV 44130
074-1006-610- -  TITLE IIA SUPPLIES 44140
071-1000-739- - TITLE IIA EQUIPMENT 44150
071-2400-110- -~  SCHOOL ADM TITLE II SAL 44140
071-2400-220- -~ SCHOOL ADM TITLE II FICA 44179
NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 0%0124-013124
REPGRT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET Y
FND-FCTN-0BJ-L.OC-PGM NAME SACT
072-1060-300- -~  TITLE IID PROF DEY 45100
072-1006-610- -  TITLE iID SUPPLIES 45110
072-1000-730- -  TITLE IID EQUIPMENT 45120

NGTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FCR 010124-013124

9

PCY

PCT

53
100
~100
100
100
99
23
100
100
100

57

PCY

100
100

160
100
1006
106
106

100

PCT

100
100
100

MAPP2
XPENDITURE LEDGER PAGE
CREST LEDGER DATES 010124 - 013124
EAR 24  FOR FUND 057 VOC AG SHOP
ORIGINAL GPEN CURRENT YTC  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET F0'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.0 .00 A0 .0 .00
EAR 24 FOR FUND 070 TITLE 1
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUCGET PO's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
46330.00 .60 4337.50 21687.50 24642.50
.00 G0 .00 .00 .00
00 .00 330.42 1652.30 ~1652.30
00 .00 .00 .00 .00
7030.00 .0C .00 .00 703C.00
2000.00 00 .00 27.42 1972.58
800.00 06 .a0 617.28 182.72
.00 e .00 .00 .C0
.00 .00 .80 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .60
56160.00 .00 4667.92 23984.5C 32175.50
EAR 24  FOR FUND G671 TITLE IIA
ORIGINAL 0PEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET P0'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
4366.00 .00 00 .00 4366.00
4366.00 .00 (6 .00 434600
.00 .00 00 .00 .00
.0 00 .00 .00 .00
.06 .00 .00 .00 .00
00 .00 .00 .co .00
.00 .00 .00 .Go .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8732.00 .0 .00 .00 8732.00
£AR 24 FOR FUND 072 TITLE 1ID
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.G0 .00 .00 .0G .G
.60 .00 .00 .00 .0C
.00 .00 .0 .00 .00
.06 .00 .00 A0 .00



02/01/24 02:25:13pm MAPP2
03-05-02 explgr02.l1st EXPENDITURE LEDGER PAGE 10
dir:>mapp2

Usb479  CREST LEDGER DATES 010124 - 013124

REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR FUND 073 TITLE IV

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LGC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO's ACTIVITY AETIVITY BALANCE

073-3000-110- - TITLE IV CERT SALARIES 46100 .00 .GG 00 .00 .00 100
073-1000-210- - TITLE IVA FRINGE 46110 9397.00 .06 703.52 3517.60 5879.40 63
073-1000-220- - TITLE IVA FICA 46120 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 100
073-1000-300- - TITLE IVA PURCH INSTR SERVICES 46125 3069.00 .00 .00 250.00 2819.00 92
073-1000-610- -  TITLE IVA SUPFLIES 46130 00 00 .00 .00 .GC 100
073-1000-730- -  TITLE IVA EQUIPMENT 46140 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 100
073-2400-220- -  TITLE IV SCHGGL AGM FICA 46150 00 00 .00 00 .66 100

12466.90 00 703.52 37617.60 8698.40 70

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR G10124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 083 ESSER 3

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

083-1000-110- - ESSER 3 INSTRUCT SALARIES 50100 51000.00 00 3908,33 21843.65 29156.35 57
083-1000-120- -  ESSER 3 OTHER INSTR SALARIES 50110 50000.00 .00 3452.76 18701.45 31298.55 63
083-1000-210- - ESSER 3 FRINGE 50130 26000.00 .00 211056 10552.80 15447,20 59
083-1000-220- -  ESSER 3 INSTR FICA 50150 8000.00 .00 546,08 3020.48 4979,32 62
083-1000-290~- - ESSER 3 KPERS 50160 13000.00 .00 466,14 4916.14 8083.86 62
083-1000-610-210-  ESSER 3 HS INSTR SUPP 50201 400.60 .00 00 400.00 000
083-1060-610-230-  ESSER 3 K-8 INSTR SUPP 50203 .Co .00 006 09 .00 100
083-1000-650-210-  ESSER 3 HS INSTR FECH SUPPL 50211 .G .00 00 .00 00 9
083-1000-650-230-  ESSER 3 K-8 INSTR TECH SUPPL 50213 .0c .00 00 .00 Q00
083-1000-730-210-  ESSER 3 HS INSTRUCT EQUIPMENT 350231 3544.00 .00 00 .00 3544,00 100
(83-1006-730-230-  ESSER 3 K-8 INSTRUCT EQUIPMENY 50253 .0 ’ .00 0 .00 Q000
083-2100-610-210-  ESSER 3 HEALTH SUPP - HS 56260 .00 .00 A0 .ao Q00
083-2100-610-230-  ESSER 3 HEALTH SUPP - ELEM 50261 .00 .00 00 .ag Q00 0
083-2600-1206- -  ESSER 3 MAINT SAL 50270 1332,00 .00 570,55 2891.89 4440,11 &1
083-2600-220- -~  ESSER 3 MAINT FICA 5021 600,00 .00 42.64 216.83 383.17 &4
083-2600-760- -  PROPERTY EQUIP/FURNISHINGS 50278 .00 .00 .00 .Go 00 0
083-2710-120- - ESSER 3 BUS SALARIES 50280 000,00 a0 .00 421,74 578.29 58
083-2710-220- - ESSER 3 BUS ¥ICA 5025C 100,00 A0 .00 32,26 67,74 &8

160974.00 09 11097.86 62997.41 97978.59 6%

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124
REPORT PREPARED ON 013124  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND (090 REIMBURSEMENTS

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORTGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET po's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

090-0000-000- - REIMBURSEMENTS -EXP 43500 00 .00 320.12 3074576 -30745.70 -100

ao 00 320.12 30745.70 ~30745.70 -100

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 010124-013124



Crest Unified School District No. 479
2024-2025 District Calendar

August 2024 August 2024 January 2025
16. New Teacher In-service Day

11213 19,20,22. Teacher Professional Day 4
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 21. Teacher Work Day (Community Open HOUSC) 5 6 7 8 9 10111
1112|1314 15| 16] 17| 23 Classes Begin 12113 14| 15[ 16 17] 18
18[19]20[21]22]23] 24 September 2024 19 B0 21 [22]23] 2425
25126127128(29]30(31 2. No School - Labor Day 26(27128129]130]31
T: 10 S: 6 October 2024 T: 19 S: 18
September 2024 18. End of First Quarter February 2025
21. .5 Professional /.5 Work Day - NO SCHOOL
22. Parent Teacher Conferences 3:45 - 7:30 PM*
sloliol11l12113]14 24. Parent Teacher Conferences 3:45 - 7:30 PM* 2131als5le6l7]s
15[ 16]17][18[19]20] 21| 23 NoSchool SEEE E
22123124125(126(27]2 16-1 1912021122
29 33 T November 2024 23| 24 22 22 23 28
27-29. No School (Thanksgiving Break)
T: 20 S: 20 December 2024 T: 19 S: 19/%18
October 2024 20. End of the 1st Semester March 2025
Dec 23 - Jan 2. Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
11231415 1
6|1 78|9]10[11]12 January 2025 213145]6]7]|38
131141151161 171181 19 6. .5 Professional / .5 Work Day - NO SCHOOL 9 [1ol11l12F13]14] 15
2021 [22] 23 [24 I8l 26 2(7)- Eeg;m}llingl 0{4232 Se%“ter 16 2
271281291 30( 31 + No School ( Jr. Day) 23] 24(25]26]27] 2829
- February 2025 30]31
T: 23 S: 22/"21 1. Pparent Teacher Conferences 3:45 - 7:30 PM* T: 16 . S: 15
November 2024 13. Parent Teacher Conferences 3:45 - 7:30 PM* April 2025
14. No School
2 | 17. No School (Presidents Day) - Snow Day 11213 5
3145167189 6171819 (10]11]12
10]11]12] 13|14 15[ 16 March 2025 13114 15| 16|17 19
17] 18] 19]20]21]22]23] }i E5n§0£3r4Quf§teer ¢ Dav - NO SCHOOL 20[21]22]23]24]25]26
24(25(26 30| % -0 rrotessional/.> Work Lay - 27]28]29(30
m: 17-21. Spring Break (NO SCHOOL)
‘ December 2024 i 4. No School - Snow Day May 2025
18. No School - Snow Day
1121314 ((5]16|7 1123
819 10]11]12]13]|14 May 2025 415161781910
15(16|17|18[19[20( 21| 10. High School Graduation 11{12|13|14[15( 16| 17
22 28‘ 15. End of 4th Quarter / 2nd Semester 181191201 2112212324
T: 15 S: 15 T: 11 S: 10.5
Semester 1 2024-2025 Semester 2
Teacher Days: 86 Event In-service Work Day _ Teacher Days: 85
Student Days: 81 Teacher Days: 171 Student Days:  163.5(*161.5)  Student Days: 82.5

Approved by the U.S.D. 479 Board of Education on 01/00/1900.




Crest USD 479 — Greenbush Virtual Academy Historical Enrollment Data

The data below can be used to help you make an informed decision on your enroliment
projections for the 2024-25 GVA MOU. These numbers can also be used to set your capacity
limits under your “Open Enroliment” policy for the virtual program. According to our MOU you
will be expected to guarantee payment for 50% of your reserved enrollment slots regardless of
the actual enrollments, If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Don
Grosdidier at (785) 979-1495 or don.grosdidier@greenbush.org

COUNT WINDOW DATA — POST COUNT DATA

Year Headcount | Full Partial No Post Count | Total
Counts Counts Count Enrollments | Enrollments
{January)
2023-24 0 0 0 0 2 3
2022-23 2 1 #] 1 1 2
2021-22 3 2 1 0 2 4

GRADE LEVEL ENROLLMENTS

Year K |1 12 |3 |4 |5 |6 (7 18 |9 101112
202324 .0 |0 |0 |O |O |O |O {0 (0|1 |1 {1 |O
2022-23 |0 |0 |0 O |O |O |21 {0 |O|O |O {0 |1
2021-22 |0 (O |O (O |O |O |1 0 |2 |2 |0 1 |O
Projections from 2023-24 MOU

K-8 Reserved Enrollment Slots 1

9-12 Reserved Enroliment Slots 2

K-8 Guaranteed Enrollments (50%) 0.5

9-12 Guaranteed Enrollments (50%) 1

2024-25 RECOMMENDED RESERVED SLOTS
(Capacity Recommendations for Open Enroliment}

K-8 Reserved Enrollment Slots 2
9-12 Reserved Enroliment Slots 4
K-8 Guaranteed Enroliments (50%) 1
9-12 Guaranteed Enrollments (50%) 2



SAMPLE VIRTUAL POLICY
(Recommended to include as part of your Student Handbooks)

Greenbush Virtual Academy Participation for USD --- Students

Insert District Name USD --- partners with the Greenbush Virtual Academy, a department of the
Southeast Kansas Education Service Center, to provide students of USD --- with an alternative to
traditional schooling via a rigorous online educational program. USD --- shall allow admission to
the program if students meet the following criteria as an alternative student:

e Student is currently enrolled in USD --- or applies as a nonresident student in
accordance with the district’s open enrollment attendance policy.

e Student is requesting placement in the virtual program because of one of the
following conditions:

Credit or Course Deficiencies for Meeting Graduation Requirements
Early Graduation Plan approved by USD --- BOE

Long-Term Illness or Requesting Home Bound Instruction

Social Emotional Concerns

Long Term Suspensions — Expulsions

Currently enrolled in a Home School or other virtual setting.

oo O C o0

Enrollment into the Greenbush Virtual Academy Program is contingent upon approval of the
administration of USD ---. Students in grades K-12 who are currently enrolled within the USD --
-, or have submitted application as a non-resident student in accordance with the district’s open
enrollment attendance policy are eligible to apply for entrance in the Virtual Program.
Acceptance into the Virtual Program requires an acknowledgment and understanding of the
following information:

e There will be mandatory attendance days when virtual students are required to attend
classes for specified periods of time virtually.

e A virtual environment is not the appropriate educational setting for every child. It is
important to consider your child’s needs to determine appropriateness.

o There is no fee to attend the Virtual Program

o Student access to high speed internet in the home is highly recommended.

¢ Student progress is an expected patt of the Virtual Program, and students who do not
make minimum academic progress or attendance requirements may be asked to return
to the brick and mortar school. Adequate progress will be reviewed on a weekly basis.

¢ Adherence to the Greenbush Virtual Academy Program handbook and USD --- board
policy is strictly enforced.

e Virtual Students who wish to participate in USD --- activities must meet the
minimum requirements for virtual students according to KSHSAA policy.



INTRODUCTION

1"667/}6 {/I.Y'ﬁ

T e

Greenbush Virtual Academy
Memorandum of Understanding
2024-25 School Year

This document is a binding memorandum of understanding between Crest USD 479, hereafter USD, and the Southeast
Kansas Education Service Center {Greenbush). The intention of this memorandum is to develop the framework for
establishing and maintaining a management structure and delivery model for providing a virtual education program for
studerits enrolled within the USD in‘accordance with the local-open enroliment policy:

POINTS OF UNDERSTANDING

1. Greenbush will administer and be operationally responsible for providing a virtual program for Grades K-12 and Adults
during the 2024-25 school year.
1.1. Individual virtual courses will be provided by Greenbush to the USD students via on-line technology supported
by Zoom teleconferencing instructional supports.

1.1.1.  Greenbush will provide each full-time student with access to a laptop computer to complete alf
program requirements according to a technology use agreement with individual students.

1.1.2. Greenbush reserves the right to charge a technology support fee to each student who is
issued a lap top computer.

1.2, Students will be officially enrolled in the individual USD courses as delineated in their individual ptan of

1.3.

1.4,

study.

Greenbush will enroll all participants and maintain student records as required by KSDE, providing those
records to the USD on a regularly scheduled basis.

USD agrees to provide Greenbush with an enrollment projection for grades K-12 prior to March 15, 2024,
The USD agrees to guarantee a minimum payment for 50% of the projected enroliments in the event the
projected number is not met by actual enirollments. Greenbush agrees to guarantee enrollment in the
program for the projected number of program slots. Please fill in the following enroliment projection table:

Kindergarten 1%t grade 2™ grade 34 grade
4t grade 5% grade 8% grade 7 grade
8" grade gh grade 10% grade 11t grade 120 grade
1.5 Total K-8 Reserved Enroflment Slots
1.6 Total 9-12 Reserved Enroliment Slotis
1.7 Guarantesd Minimum Enrollment (50% of Line 1.5) X $4,500.00 = Minimum K-8 USD
Charge
1.8 Guaranteed Minimum Enrollment (50% of Line 1.6) X $4,250.00 = Minimmum 9-12 USD
Charge
1.9 The Guaranteed Minimum Enrollment Fee for USD 479 will be {Total § Lines 1.7 + 1.8) based

on K-12 reserved enroliments. Additional fees for enroliments above the guaranteed minimums will be based on
KSDE counted enroliments from the count windows. Enroliment fees are described in 1.10 below



i"@ﬁi’}é{/ﬁ'ﬁ

Vil nie ez

1.10 Gresnbush will collect a $4,500,00 fee for each student in grades K-8, enrolled and counted as a full-time
student by KSDE during the count windows, and $4,280.00 for each student in grades 9-12 enrolled and counted
as a full-time student by KSDE during the count windows.

1.10.1 For each of the guaranteed minimum enroliments (Line 1.7 and Line 1.8), the USD will
receive an additional free enrclliment in the post count window as program space allows. A
$500.00 fee will apply for any post count enroliments above the free enroliments as established.
1.10.2 Greenbush will coliect a fee equal to 90% of any state ald generated for the USD by
under-age 20 students who are counted as part-time students during the count window.

1.10.3 Greenbush will charge $300.00 per half credit initial class enrolied for part-time students
not counted as full-ime or part-time students in the virtual count windows. Charges for credit
recovery courses are set at $150,00 per half credit course,
11046 enbush will invoice the USD for-annual charges four times on the, followmg dates:
November 1, 2024, January 3,°2025, March 1, 2025 and May 12025, USD agrees to submit
payment WIthln 30. days of recelpt of the invoice:

1.11 USD will retain all local, state and federal income generated by the student's enroliment in this program.
2. Greenbush Responsibilities

2.1. Greenbush will employ, assign, train and supervise appropriately licensed instructional staff as required by
KSDE. Instruction for core content courses shall be provided by licensed teachers with endorsements in the
appropriate content areas.
2.2. Greenbush will make available a wide range of virtual coursework that is aligned with Kansas State
standards.
2.3. Greenbush will assure that all program staff meet each staff related requirement set forth in the KSDE Virtual
Program Requirements.
2.4, Greenbush will provide orientation for each individual student and their parents for those under age 18.
2.5. Greenbush will provide instructional supports via Zoom teleconferencing for all virtual students within the
KSDE virtual requirements.
2.6. Greenbush shall work with the local USD to provide interventions for students not meeting established
criferia for success,
2.6.1 Continued failure by the student shall resuit in the student being referred to the USD for a possible
reassignment to the USD brick and mortar schoal.
2.7. Greenbush will provide student attendance and grade reports to USD on a timely basis as required by the
ushn.
2.8. Greenbush will work with KSDE on all matters related to the virtual program approval including the annual
progress monitoring process.
2.8.1 Greenbush shall meet with USD prior to progress monitoring to jointly complete the KSDE virtual
assurances page.
2.9. Greenbush will be responsible for the collection of all audit related documents for individual students and their
parents/guardians.

3. USD Responsibilities

3.1. USD will assign a primary and backup administrative contact to work with the Greenbush Program
Administrator of this program
3.2. The USD will provide Greenbush with a copy of the Individual Plan of Study for each student enrolled in this
program. In addition, USD counselors are expected to provide Greenbush Academic Advisors with a transcript
evaluation with course credit checks and suggested course schedules for each grade 9-12 student.
3.3. USD will determine the eligibility requirements for this program and will screen and enioll resident under-age
20 students based on those requirements.
3.4, USD will award credit for each virtual course completed by each student as reported to the USD by
Greenbush.
3.5. USD will provide special education, counseling, and other necessary support services for students enrolled in
this program.

. 3.5,1 USD shall provide the Greenbush Academic Advisors with the SPED contacts, and {EPs of

program patrticipants.

3.6. USD shall be responsible for proctoring for state assessments and any other required assessments for each
student enrolled in this program.
3.7. USD will address any student attendance/performance issues with individual USD students based on data
provided by Greenbush.



Eeonbusth
Spbast b Ebn Sz ek

3.8. USD shall agree to an annual meeting to review the MOU, policies, and processes for meeling the KSDE
virtual requirements for each student. The USD administrative and counseling staff agrees to parlicipate in a
Spring enrollment meeting with Greenbush Academic Advisors for the purpose of cenfirming existing enroliments
and discussing new enrcliments.

The parties whose signatures appear below agree to this memorandum of understanding in principle. It is recognized by all
parties that the terms of this agreement are binding, and may be reviewed annually at the time of MOU approval.

Southeast Kansas Education

Service Center (Greenbush) : Crest USD 478
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:




CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479
Activity Accounting Report

DATE:

2024 January

FUND PREV MIONTH BAL |RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CLOSING BALANCE

BAND 8454.86 0.00 0.00 8454.86
BASEBALL 685.87 0.00 0.00 685.87
BASKETBALL - BOYS 934.89 0.00 0.00 934.89
BASKETBALL - GIRLS 448.92 0.00 0.00 448,92
BOOK RENTAL 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
CHEERLEADERS HS 893.12 0.00 107.22 785.90
CHEERLEADERS MS 614.83 0.00 0.00 614.83
CLASS OF 2024 14043.01 0.00 0.00 14043.01
CLASS OF 2025 3291.23 0.00 0.00 3291.23
CLASS OF 2026 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CLASS OF 2027 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CREATIONS 1958.34 588.00 32,44 2513.9
CROSS COUNTRY 197.22 0.00 0.00 197.22
DANCE HS 364.01 810.00 60.00 1114.01
DRAMA HS 811.72 0.00 0.00 811.72
FBLA 1526.30 325.54 0.00 1851.84
FCA 607.11 0.00 6.00 607.11
FCCLA 3103.31 1036.50 126.15 4013.66
FFA 11658.16 156.00 1457.08 10317.08
FOOTBALL 851.59 (.00 0.00 851.59
GATE 568.83 50.00 50.00 568.83
JR CONCESSIONS 9239.02 697.50 1204.13 8732.39
LIBRARY HS 827.29 0.00 0.00 827.29
LIBRARY MS 37.75 0.00 0.00 37.75
LUNCHES 0.00 7047.30 7047.30 0.00
NHS 8.12 0.00 0.00 8.12
PETTY 715.00 0.00 0.00 715.00
REVOLVING 618.00 0.00 618.00 0.00
REVOLVING BOARD 0.00 70.36 70.36 0.00
SOFTBALL 42.05 0.00 0.00 42.05
STUCO HS 602.23 0.00 0.00 602.23
STUCO MS 57.96 0.00 0.00 57.96
TRACK 93.91 0.00 0.00 93.91
VO AG 0.00 148.96 148.26 0.00
VOLLEYBALL 276.07 0.00 0.00 276.07
YEARBOOK 1363.31 0.00 0.00 1363.31
CTE 800.47 0.00 185.50 614.57
TOTALS 65794.50 11080.16 11297.14 65577.52

PREPARED BY:

@(\mﬂ ﬁwwﬂ

PRINCIPAL SIGNATURE;

P —
I 2

[




FORM 102 CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479
Activity Accounting Financial Statement

Crest Schools Activity Funds

Month January 20 24 School
Cheok NO(?utstandlng Checks Amount Balzr::?eﬁ:e?fnk 3 23403.91
20696 15.00 ADD
20701 326.71 Deposits not shown $
20702 8.00 on statement
20704 7330.20 >
20705 146,48 8
3
$
$
3
3
&
$
Total $ 73403 .91
SUBTRACT
Checks Outstanding % 7826.39
BALANCE 3 65577.52

This balance should agree with form
101 balance.. ..

Chen }/{O/lyﬁw (.

Prepared by Principal

Total 3 7826.39

To be attached to form 101 and submitted before the 1st Monday of each month. 10 copies are needed for the board.




UNOFFICIAL MINUTES
ANW Special Education Interlocal #603
Humboldt, Kansas
Jannary 10, 2024

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of ANW Special Education Interlocal #603 was called to order by
President Dawn Wilson at 6:00 p.m. at the ANW Boardroom. Present were Dawn Wilson #101, Doug Dunlap #257, Cassie
Cleaver #413, Taeler Carr #256, Joyce Allen #258, Nicole Goodwin #387 and Laura Schmidt #479. Absent was Chuck
Bishop #366

Administration present: Director Korenne Wolken, Emily Williams, Amy Welch, Julie Defebaugh, Melissa Stiffler and
Camille Kerr. Others present: Amber Wheeler, Jody Siebenmorgen, Whitney Ikehorn and Board Clerk Kristi Houston,

Agenda was amended to move Item G: Board Members Report, after Item B: Approval of Agenda. Motion was made by
Cassie Cleaver seconded by Doug Dunlap to approve the amended agenda. Motion catried 7 - 0.

Board members report — Introduction of new board members: Taeler Carr, Nicole Goodwin, and Joyce Allen.

Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 7 - 0.
Association Report — none.

Public open forum — none.

Correspondence to the Board — none,

CENTRAL OFFICE REPORTS - Director Korenne Wolken discussed:

» The Fairfield building was cleaned and items organized for an upcoming auction.

» Indicator 4 data for suspensions and ethnicity was flagged from the state for non-compliance in USD 413, Criteria
is being reviewed along with policies, processes, and practices. A response to the state is due this Friday.

> ANW serves two private schools in Chanute. The state verifics that these schools know that they are eligible to
receive special education services,

» Jim Porter of the Kansas State Board of Education will be attending the March Superintendent’s meeting.

> We are short three School Pyschologists as there is a shortage across the state as well. Our current School Psychs
are taking extra caseload work to cover needs.

» Federal mileage rates increased but not the state rate. Our mileage rate will stay as is.

» December 1% is the Special Education count day. ANW’s student count is 1041. Last year it was 1027.

> KASR services to update our board policy is based on student FTE, not staff FTE. Therefore, our price is $6500,
not $4500 to update our board policies.

% Is the Board interested in any type of Board Training? There are options available, or we could narrow it down to
training specifically about Special Education topics since most Boards already do Board Training.

»  Shared updated spreadsheet on replacing our accounting system comparing costs.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: Emily Williams, Related Services Coordinator spoke about our new Board Certified
Behavior Analysist. The administrative team is working on a referral process.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
i, Q& A reparding virtual schools with Amber Wheeler. Superintendent Amber Wheeler of USD 258 reviewed
their virtual school program with our new board members. Afterwards, she answered questions from the board.




NEW BUSINESS
i.  Election of ANW Board of Directors Officers. Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to
nominate Dawn Wilson as President. Motion carried 7 — 0. Motion was made by Doug Dunlap, seconded by
Dawn Wilson o nominate Cassie Cleaver as Vice President. Motion carried 7 — 0.
ii.  Renew Recruitment Initiatives. An overview of our curtent forgivable loan program was given. Shared
information on tuition of undergraduate vs graduate costs for colleges in Kansas. IRS also has a cap on what can
be paid with no tax consequences. Next month, a proposal will be presented to the board for a vote.

DIRECTOR EVALUATION
Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to enter Executive Session from 7:34 p.m. to 7:49 p.m. for
the purposes of discussing the Directot’s job performance in order to protect the privacy interests of the individual to be
discussed with the Board of Education present. Motion carried 7 0. Executive Session ended at 7:49 p.m.
& Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to extend Executive Session from 7:49
p.m. to 7:54 p.m. with the Board of Education present. Motion carried 7 - 0. Executive Session ended at
7:54 p.m,
e  Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to extend Executive Session from 7:54
p.m. to 8:00 p.m, with the Board of Education present. Motion cartied 7— 0. Executive Session ended at
8:00 p.m.

Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Doug Dunlap to extend the Director’s contract of Korenne Wolken
through the 2025-2026 year. Motion carried 7 - 0.

Motion was made by Doug Dunlap, seconded by Cassie Cleaver to approve the Licensed and Classified Personnel reports
as presented, Motion carried 7 — 0.

Motion was made by Doug Dunlap, seconded by Laura Schmidt to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 7 — 0. Meeting
adjourned at 8:04 p.m,

Dawn Wilson, ANW Board President Date

Kristi Houston, ANW Board Clerk Date



	20240207165439632.pdf
	2024-02-12 Crest Calendar 2024-2025 (DRAFT).pdf
	Calendar


